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Morris, Alexander

From: . FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 4:45 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:lJames CO{EB

Organization: ?Zﬂi5%~

N P,
Address: “AZ .
ress: Sy »:15
Bl T,
s;._':::: P
' Ve[" ISIY =y
E “GSS
Phone:
FAX:
Email: .

Record Description:

I request the(E;plicétions for section 136 loans and any responses to the applicatioﬁgj
Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive Program authorized by Section 136 of
the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007, as amended,

I request a cost estimate prior to preparation of a response.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 50

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

For A -0009-000008)










Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 4:28 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name :@cotoria Colemanj CJ}‘/,,,,L_‘ ot Lrgr.s _—

Organi zation: ATL R t { "}‘T"IM“I E’:)‘. -1) 1 ?‘("‘T'.:ﬁ- ’

Address: JAN 0 52009 O
20010 Century Blvd. Ste. 500 :5
Germantown, MD 20874

Phone: 301-515-6783

FAX:

. Email: vcoleman@atlintl.com

Record Description:

RQ52-09NA28647 is replacing/recompleting.
Thank you!

Please send me thg _contract number tha%;if7 currently holds that GSA 332345 De-
Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

’\;’@YA ’670(?8—-000003






) AMERICAN FEDERATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES, AFL-CIO

A

John Gage J. David Cox, Sr. Andrea E. Brooks
National President National Secretary-Treasurer National Vice President for
Women and Fair Practices
7e/FOIA Request/255102

December 15, 2008

U.S. Department of Energy ) "{)77_1&7 !

Attention: FOIA Request e "~;_; o J,q A/

FOIA Officer RS gps. 05 2009

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. oG e 07[
Washington, DC 20585 T 0mpe

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Sir or Madam:

This is a request for documents pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act and
your agency’s implementing regulations. Senator Tom Coburn published a report in
August, 2008 entitled: “Missing in Action: AWOL in the Federal Government.” The
report lists data from 2001 through 2007 for the following departments and agencies:
Department of Agriculture, Department of Commerce, Department of Defense,
Department of Education, Department of Energy, Department of Health and Human
Services, Department of Homeland Security, Department of Housing and Urban
Development, Department of the Interior, Department of Justice, Department of Labor,
Department of Transportation, Department of the Treasury, Department of Department of
Veterans Affairs, Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Personnel Management,
U.S. Agency for International Development, and the U.S. Postal Service. The report
stated that these federal departments and agencies had submitted data concemning AWOL
statistics among their employees in response to a request. I am requesting@pies of all
data your agency provided to Senator Coburn, his staff or any other federal office in
response to such a request concerning leave usage and absenteeism at your ageggja
These documents are believed to be publicly available. Your agency is believed to have
custody of these documents, but if it does not I would request prompt notice of their
current location. - : ;o '

oA 800F-0m6
)
(i

80 F Street, N.W, Washington, DC 20001 « (202) 737-8700 ¢ FAX (202) 639-6490 » www.afge.org

o
)
A4






Page 2

In compliance with applicable regulations, I promise to pay reasonable charges
incurred for search and copying costs. Please inform me if the cost will exceed $200.00.
Please send me your invoice along with the copies which I have requested. I look
forward to your response within ten days.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

o ) AT

{ Mark D. Roth

General Counsel






-

" Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:52 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(i;uis Corrigan \>

Organization: Kingsford Capital JA/V @

Address: wk““w:

673 Edgewood Avenue

Atlanta, GA 30307 JAN 0 d 2009 O/

Phone: 404-222-5018 C8 50 ace
A u;)'v‘t:ﬁf?{, "
. RR RN B ._:‘!‘ X »
FAX io-23 am 88 e
Email: corrigan@kingscap.com " 'cpqﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘ﬁdﬁ!

Record Description:

I am writing to you to request{ information regarding the applicants for the Department of
Energy’s $25 billion low-interest loans related to the Advanced Technology Vehicle
Manufacturing Incentive Program| Applications were due December 31, 2008. The Associated
Press reported on January 3, 9 that 34 companies had filed applications for these
loans, including Enerl Inc and its subsidiary EnerDel.

Specifically, I would like to get the following information.

1) The names of the 34 companies applying for the loans along with the contact person
listed for those firms.
2) Any documents that outline the criteria the DOE will use in awarding these loans;

the terms and conditions of the loans; and the timetable for loans to be awarded.
3) A copy of the full application filed by Enerl Inc/EnerDel.

Preferred Form or Format: PDF or Word
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 2,000

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing: .

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating

information)
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

I have reason to believe that Enerl/EnerDel lacks competitive technology so that a loan to
the company may represent a misuse of government funds. If I can confirm this based on

FO*E A-200% ~OQO Q5 1 QK) N~





Enerfl/EnerDel's application, then I would share this information with media ‘sources that
" could better disseminate it. Moreover, Enerl represents itself as an American company, but
the controlling shareholder is Russian.






) 4 2 Snowmound Court., Rockville, MD 20850
bI\L ( [ l l I\!\\ Tel: 301-279-7175  Fax: 301-279-7179

January 5, 2009

Abel Lopez
DOE FAX to 202-586-0575

1000 Independence Ave.
Wash. D.C. 20250 T8

Subject: FOIA Request for DOE Procuremenit Records e F;E‘-'?EM/
Dear Abel: VR Aspy
'ODU"'H

Period: e (77112008 to 1231/2008(FY 2008 +FY 2009 Q1)
Purchase: All products and services sold by all companies and vendors to DOE

File Layout:

Colymn 1: LAST_NAME

Column 2: FIRST NAME

Column 3: ADDRESS 1

Column 4: ADDRESS 2

Column 5: ADDRESS 3

Cotunn 6: ADDRESS 4

Columm 7: CH CITY

Column 8: CH STATE

Column 9: CH ZIP

Column 10: WORK PFHONE

Column 11: BUSINESS_EXT

Cohamn 12: MCC_CODE

Column 13: POSTING_DATE

Columm 14: BILL_TRANS_AMT

Column 15; MERCH ] DESCRIPTION
Cohmnn 16: MERCH STREET ADDRESS
Column 17: MBRCH_C[TY

Column 18: MERCH STATE

Column 19: MERCHANT_LOCATION_ZIP
Column 20: MERCHANT_LOCATION_PHONE
Column 21: PRODUCT DESCRIPTION of MERCHANDISE PURCHASED

Please provide this in tab delineated electronic format on CD or via e-mail to us as soon as possible. Contact
me at 301-279-7175 s soon as you have the data available, or if you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

,t«(,., ti/\.—-,
Bruce Perry
301279 7175

2 Spowmound Court, Rockville, MD 20850

//'7 - ;% eslen @fﬂw)ﬁfff f74 500/ /Vﬂoaul..

N M"aﬁ{é of Al g vooedd "
- , . )z L4
VOVAALCS-Ceodc J






04:53:17 p.m. 12-31-2008 2172

2105225839

SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTES®

6220 CULEBRA RD. 78238-5166 ® P.O DRAWER 26510 709228-0510 ® SAN ANTONIO. TEXAS. USA ©® (210)684-5111 @ WWW.SWR!ORG

December 31, 2008

FOIA Officer ‘
United States Department of Energy t:] A N

1000 Independence Avenue, SW x

Washington DC 20585 S i 0 7 2009 OA
Fax (202) 586-0575 T Pea

}.‘;; ! C‘/": (Y JEYIN
Rt SV YT
N ":!L}i\‘:

OFREE Pac

~"':'J,,"i\:'-‘:ir', e
Dear Sir or Madam: “ag fw&aw
- Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I am requesting the following _
¢ informationfrom the Department of Energy Telated to the Pacific Northwest National Labomtory
(PNNL), a Fedcrally Funded Research and Development Center:

e Any requests by PNNL, Battelle Memorial Institute, the Department of Energy, or any
other entity to changc or expand the scope or mission of PNNL.

* Any comments received by the Department of Energy regarding the change or expansion
of the scope or mission of PNNL.

* Any Department of Energy memoranda, letters, or other communications regarding the
change or expansion of the scope or mission of PNNL.

e Any Department of Energy responses to comments regarding the change or expansion of
the scope or mission of PNNL.

e Any Department of Energy committee minutes or reports regarding the change or
expansion of the scope or mission of PNNL.

e Any Department of Energy contracts or sponsoring agreements with PNNL or its
operating entity, Battelle Memorial Institute,

e Any Department of Energy audits, reports or reviews related to the change or expansion
of the scope or mission of PNNL.

Please note that this request is authorized by and under the auspices of Southwest Research
Institute, a non-commercial scientific institution, and that these records are sought in furtherance

of scientific research.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me at (210) ;52-3368 if you

have any questions.
(\yy Sipcerely yours,
YR\ Lo
Y Jthn W. McLeod

. Vice President an neral Counsel

FOCA-QOCS 0000

HOUSTON. TEXAS (713) 977-1377 & WASHINGTON, OC (301) 881-0226 (;/\_/"'





2105225839

03:18:40p.m.  01-02-2009

SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE®
6220 CULEBRA ROAD *POST OFFICE DRAWER 28510 * SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS, USA 78228-0510

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET
Legal Privilege Notice

The information contained In this facsimile message Is legally privileged and proprietary information
intended only for the use of the individual or entlity named below. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this
facsimile message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile message In error, please
immediately notify us by telephone at (210) §22-6235 and return the original message to us at the
return address above via the United States Postal Service. Thank you.

DATE: December 31, 2008
TO: FOIA Officer
United States Department of Energy

Facsimile No. (202) 586-0575
John W. McLeod
FROM: V‘Southwest Research Institute

Telephone No. (210) 522-3368
Facsimile No. (210) 522-5839

Number of pages
including this cover
sheet:

PLEASE SEND RETURN TRANSMISSIONS TO
210/522-5839

THE MACHINE IS A XEROX-295 AND WILL AUTOMATICALLY
ANSWER AND RECEIVE. [F YOU NEED MANUAL ASSISTANCE,

PLEASE CALL 210-522-6235

2

MESSAGE:

SAN ANTONIO, TX * HOUSTON,TX * WASHINGTON,DC

172
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v

SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE®

6220 CULEBRA RD. 76238-5166 & P.0. DRAWER 26510 76228-0510 ® SAN ANTONIO. TEXAS. USA e (210)6884-5111 @ WWW.SWRI.ORG

December 31, 2008

FOIA Officer ~
United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW ESC/&V ﬁﬂi 0 ﬁ 2009
Washington DC 20585 - 77#70/5 0¢
Fax (202) 586-0575 5 B%}OA??OA

gy VA

Dear Sir or Madam: EWS M@m
*

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I am requesting the following
information from the Department of Energy related to the Stanford Linear Accelerator Center
(SLAC), a Federally Fundcd Research and Development Center:

» Any comments received by the Department of Energy regarding the change or expansion
of the scope or mission of the SLAC in response to notice published in 57 Fed. Reg.
18489 (March 30, 1992), 57 Fed. Reg. 10754 (April 30, 1992), or 57 Fed. Reg. 22738
(May 29, 1992) or elsewhere.

¢ Any Department of Energy memoranda, letters, or other communications regarding the
change or expansion of the scope or mission of the SLAC. :

» Any Department of Energy responses to comments regarding the change or expansion of
the scope or mission of the SLAC.

o  Any Department of Energy committee minutes or reports regarding the change or
expansion of the scope or mission of the SLAC.

¢ Any Department of Energy contracts or sponsoring agreements with the SLAC or its
operating entity.

* Any Department of Energy audits, reports or reviews related to the change or expansion
of the scope or mission of the SLAC.

Please note that this request is authorized by and under the auspices of Southwest Research
Institute, a non-commercial scientific institution, and that these records are sought in furtherance
of scientific research.

Ad
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me at (210) 552-3368 if you
have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

YN

Jo#in W. McLeod
ice President and-General Counsel

HOUSTON, TEXAS (713) 977-1377 ¢ WASHINGTON, DC (301) 881-0226
o~

T ACOR-000CS,





2105225839

"

04:52:54 p.m. 12-31-2008

SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE®
6220 CULEBRA ROAD *POST OFFICE DRAWER 28510 * SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS, USA 78228-0510

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET
Legal Privilege Notice

The information contained in this facsimile message Is legally privileged and proprietary information
intended only for the use of the Individual or entity named below. If the reader of this message Is not
the Intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this
facsimile message Is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this facsimile message in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone at (210) 522-6235 and return the original message to us at the
return address above via the United States Postal Service. Thank you,

DATE: December 31, 2008
TO: FOIA Officer
United States Department of Energy

Facsimile No. (202) 586-0575
John W. McLeod
FROM: Southwest Research Institute

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
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FRoM 1SWPA FAX NDO. :91B5956755 Dec. 31 2008 12:85PM P1

| DEC 9 8 2(15%
Fred Low

Poll Marmolejos, Director "

Office of Civil Rights M, Vg

U.S. Department of Energy - %' Do ‘MA/ 0 8

ED-4, Forrestal Building, 5B-168 g g

1000 Independence Avenue SW e, OZ
Washington, D. C, 20585 S :

- . <
1 i

Re: DOE Case No. SWPA ~SWPA, =3
Dear Poll Marmolejos:

Greetings. You have had the opportunity to leam of my client’s - atest efforts to
stand up for her rights, as an employee of the U.S, Department of Energy and as a citizen of the
United States. ! enclose a copy of my latest letter to Mr. Marquez at Western Area Power

Administration.

| currently have no good words to impart about DOE’s clvil rights record, but for the fact that |
have appreciated the responses | have recelved from Mr, Marquez. He is the first individual |
have come across in DOE that has been responsive to his position and the CFR’s.

t have a number of thearies of federal management dynamics, which are driven because of
absence of true market forces of costs and proflts, along with too many employees (and
support cantractors). This situation Is exponentlally compounded by the abundance of
management layers. The Southwestern Power Administration Is a great example. The agency
has less than 200 employees but 6 or 7 management layers, many of which appeat to be almost
completely autonomous.

with so much “managerial time and power” avallable, personal agendas and the development
and malintenance of culture become paramount. In SWPA's situation, the long- term, histaorical
culture is an exclusive Boys Club of management. The supply of males is primarlly fed from
within the mentored ranks from those who are part of the culture of many years, often much or
their entire federal career. There is a recent example where a high school kid came ta SWPA o
and retired as an Assistant Administrator, having spent his entlre career with SWPA In a single ,

location, I

/e n; /%,d viowe ) é/e x. dlzw
// S /ﬁfoh Sle’ J » ;p' "™
cors Mo fegpa? 4e \ /W/

uﬂm (QOC@CCO AN






FROM 1 SWPA FAX NO, :9185956755 Dec. 31 2008 12:05PM P2

i
’

This culture has been able to survive because management above SWPA’s level has not done
their job adequately for decades. This also includes Inadequate control by OPM,

My cllent has been an employee of DOE for over thirty years, about twenty of which have been
with SWPA. The culture has essentially not ever changed, but my client actually was the first

but this was a result of a nasty settlement on the eve of a trial in Federal District
Court. There have now been same othe) " (one probably run off), and now the
glass celling is at the GS-14 level.

Since my client's lawsuit In SWPA has had seven (7) promotions to the GS-15 or above
level—all have been men and all but one were existing SWPA employees. How can such a
small employment pool produce so many G5-15’s? With the December 2008 selection of the
latest Assistant Administrator, GS-15, there were only two SWPA employees at the GS-14 level
who were “quallfied” per the vacancy announcement—one of the two was selected on the

“second” round of advertising. However, this job was also not advertised on USA Jobs—check
It out—we already have.

Had DOE and OPM done their Job in the present and past, ! and other: In SWPA
would not be experiencing the current problems and second fiddle positions they now occupy.

Specifically, | would like to knowGpeclﬂc DOE efforts in-dealing specifically with SWPA fo]the
following mandatory, specific requirements of 29 Cﬂ '

o Sectlon 1614. 102 (a) : "malrifain program to [D and ellminate discrimination.”

Section 1614. 102 (a) (3) : “continuing campalgn to eradicate discrimination...”

Section 1614. 102 (a} (6) : “disciplinary action against those who discriminate”

Section 1614, 102 (a) (5) : “review, evaluate, and control to Insure” compliance.

Section 1614. 102 (a) (10) : “establish a system to evaluate effectiveness.”

Section 1614.102 (b) ({1) : “develop plans and procedures to carry out, ”

Sectlon 1614. 102 (b) (3) : “appraise personnel operations to ensure conformity.”

Section 1614. 102 (c) (2) :“ evaluate and report to head of agency Improvement or
correction needed.”

| make thesa elght specific requests pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.

| As mentioned to Mr. Marquez, |am aval[ab'lé to discuss this matter. ] also strongly encourage
DOE to pick up the pate and force culture change, consistent with existing law.

grel g
rney for
K Charles Marquez







FedSources.

AWASHINGTON MANAGEMENT GROUP COMPANY

JAN 082009 O D

January 8, 2009

LOMMERCIAL 128 e
FOIA Officer 4 BEVIEW & REPRODUG s

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

1000 Independence Ave SW

Room 1G051

Washington, DC 20585

References contract #DEAC0298CH10886—awarded to Brookhaven Science Associates
Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I would like to request
documents related to the above referenced item. Specifically, please provide:

" A copy of the basic awarded contract, including the statement of work
It is my desire to have you provide copies with the understanding that I will péy
reasonable reproduction, search and review costs. Please contact me first for approval if
fees exceed $100. I would prefer to receive the documents electronically if they are

available in that format,

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 610-
8739 or e-mail me at SkelleyL@fedsources.com.

Sincerely,

L onne il
(Lynne Skelley)

Senior Intelligence Specialist

TaeA-R00T-000m W

8400 Westpark Drive - 4" Floor + McLean, VA 22102
703.610.8700 (main) - 703.883.0362 (fax)







F edSourcesi*

AWASHINGTON MANAGEMENT GROUP COMPANY

AN 0 8 2009 0

SEARCH. REVIEW & REPRODUCTION

J 8, 2009
anuary .COMMER CIALY

FOIA Officer

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

1000 Independence Ave SW

Room 1G051

Washington, DC 20585

Referencef contract #DEAC24050H20178{awarded to Swift and Staley, LLC.
Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I would like to request
documents related to the above referenced item. Specifically, please provide:

= A copy of the basic awarded contract, including the statement of work
It is my desire to have you provide copies with the understanding that I will pay
reasonable reproduction, search and review costs. Please contact me first for approval if
fees exceed $100. I would prefer to receive the documents electronically if they are
available in that format.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please call me at (703) 610-
8739 or e-mail me at SkelleyL@fedsources.com.

Sincerely,

Lnne Sty

( Lynne Ske@
Senior Intelligence Specialist

- . /\/
E05 A-90000 O |V

8400 Westpark Drive -+ 4" Floor - McLean, VA 22102
703.610.8700 (main) - 703.883.0362 (fax)







Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 4:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

— o ,
Name CDa\ud HutchesorQ JAA, 0 9 2009 0/

Organization: .
M -,
Address: ”Mfﬁéﬁw.:,'
PR} . 1;‘\‘,?21'1:,./; e
i P
g DU"“?(\
“‘ L ﬁ v
Phone:
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

A(g;py of the Life Cycle Baseline for the Paducah Sitej(Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant)
(_including work performed for DOE under the depleted uranium contracgj the site remediation

contract, and the site infrastructure contract. I want to review the projected costs

associated with the site.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 20.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T OTA- 800400001
("







Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hgq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 10:14 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name&\gpnnie Marini’)

Organization: EDR, Inc

Address:
o, F.—.--u PR atet B ”F?L‘.ODUOI‘!G@\‘
e ARt S RV Sl

440 Wheelers Farms Road PERCIALY S
4th Floor COMMES

Milford, CT 06461 T]AN 09 2009 0

Phone: 800-265-1596

FAX: 203-783-0306

Email: cmarini@edrnet.com

Record Description:

To Whom It May Concern:

Through the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting:

A(listing of power plants that store store ash in surface ponds for the entire United

State§:]

I would like the listing on disk, cd or by email in Excel, Ascii, Text or Dbase format.
Information I would like is:

Power plant name
Location street address
Location city
Location state
Location zip
County
latitude

- Longitude

“ ID number

~ Pond size

- Status
Etc

Please let know if this request is possible.
Thank you,

Connie

Preferred Form or Format: Excel

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers: - . ng" mO\LO
EOMR | Jo .





-

* I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 300.00
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

€14 Net Info Cevidr,

.-

2 Sg¢ §690

SN






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 9:21 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: ' DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

, JAN
NameQiarlan CherniaD 0 9 2009 @5
Organization: Venor Capital Management .

COMrtzgyy,

Address: ' A8 AR Rmy
Times Square Tower T2 -‘"?!:"PQOD
7 Times Square UCWQN
Suite 3505

New York, New York 10036
Phone: 212 703-2136
FAX: 212 703-2111
Email: hcherniak@venorcapital.com
Record Description:
/{Section 136 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of ZOQlYestablishes an incentive
program consisting of grants and direct loans to support the development of advanced
technology vehicles. The DOE is administering S. 136 of the program known as Advanced

Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program (ATVM). I would like to request the
£§ppl%cations submitted fquthe following corporations:

il e

/- Enerl, Inc.

- Al23 Systems

- LG Chem e h

i= Johnson Controls lwf¢§%4ap/0

\Tﬂank you

Preferred Form or Format: Hard Copy, Fax or Electronic
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

TOvA-gooe- 50@0/7






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 1:28 PM o
To: FOIA-Central Olggon...
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 51{;;4\,
- _— S, ;?}?2:«1;, i
Name :Gsyephen Lehner / d ’ff?,’.;‘,;.j’

Organization: Morgan Stanley
Address:

1585 Broadway

2nd Floor

New York, NY 10024

Phone: 212-761-1757

FAX: 212-507-3728

Email: lehners@ms.com

Record Description:

I wish to obtain(éopies all applications submitted under Section 136 of the Advanced
Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Progrffzr

Preferred Form or Format: searchable pdf
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

T OV - 200400001
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HARMON, CURRAN, SPIELBER ISENBERG, LLP

1726 M Street, NW, Suite 600 Washington, DC 20036 ) 02) 328-3500 (202) 328-6918 fax
January 9, 2008
Ms. Verlette L. Gatlin
Deputy Director JA 0
Office of Information Resources v 8
U.S. Department of Energy -7’1’{5‘7* P 200.9 07
Mailstop MA-90, Room 1G-051 T Ups
1000 Independcnce Ave., SW TV, o
Washington, D.C. 20585 R 2
By Fax to: (202) 586-0575 ‘ il ‘“P«*»]C
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Ms. Gatlin:
On behalf of Texans for a Sound Energy Policy (“TSEP”), and pursuant to the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and Department of Energy (“DOE”) regulations, 10 C.F.R.
Part 1004, 1 respectfully request the following rccords that are related to the DOE’s Loan
Guarantee Program for new nuclear power reactors, as described at 72 Fed. Reg. 60,116 (Oct.
23, 2007). This request is intended to supplement TSEP’s November 17, 2008 request for
records. As such, TSEP secks only those responsive records that have been generated or have
otherwisc come into DOE’s possession[ since November 17, 200_8]
1) @1 Part T and Part II applications for loan guarantees fol). new nuclear power plants
that have been received. in wholc or in part. by the DOE}
2) All records pertaining to DOE’s evaluation of the submitted applications, including
but not limited to:
a. Thc process(es) and/or objective critcria used by DOE in its evaluation,
b. The DOE's evaluation of any of the individual applications;
¢. All correspondence between the DOE and any of the applicants for loan
guarantees for new nuclear power plants.
d. Any records pertaining to the basis or bases for DOE’s determination as to
whether a particular application is classified as Tier 1 or Tier 2.
3) All records pertaining to any environmental critique prepared by DOE in regards to
- any application for a loan guarantee, including but not limited to:
/U\/

65 A-600%-000 O\ \E
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HARMON, CURRAN, SPIEI.BER(&ISENBERG, LLP

a. Any evaluation of the potential environmental impacts of any proposed
project; ;

b. The process(es) and/or ohjective criteria used by DOE in its critique;

¢. All correspondence between the DOE and any of the applicants for Joan
guarantees for new nuclear power plants regarding an environmental critique.

d. Any records pertaining to any conclusions drawn and/or recommendations
made by DOE as the rcsult of an environmental critique, including the basis or
bases for those conclusions and/or recommendations.

For purposes of this request, the term “record” means: (1) any written, printed, or typed
material of any kind, including without limitation all correspondence, memoranda, notes,
messages, leticrs, cards, telegrams, teletypes, facsimiles, papers, forms, records, telephone
mcssages, diaries, schedules, calendars, chronological data, minutes, books, reports, charts, lists,
ledgers, invoices, worksheets, rcceipts, returns, computer printouts, printed matter, prospectuses,
statements, checks, statistics, surveys, affidavits, contracts, agreements, transcripts, magazines or
newspapcr articles or press releascs; (2) any electronically, magnetically, or mechanically stored
material of any kind, including without limitation all electronic mail or e-mail, meaning any
clectronically transmitted text or graphic communication created upon and transmitted or
received by any computer or other electronic device, and all materials stored on compact disk,
computer disk, diskette, hard drive, server, or tape; (3) any audio, aural, visusl, or video records,
tecordings, or representations of any kind, including without limitation all cassette tapes,
compact disks. digital video disks, microfiche, microfilm, motion pictures, pictures, photographs,
or videotapes; (4) any graphic materials and data compilations from which information can be
obtained; (5) any materials using other means of preserving thought or expression; and (6) any
tangible things from which data or information can be obtained, processed, recorded, or
transcribed. The term “record” also includes any drafts, alterations, amendments, changes, or
modifications of or to any of the foregoing.

If it is your position that rccords exist that are responsive to this request. but that those
records (or portions of those records) are exempt from disclosure pursuant to 10 C.F.R. §
1004.10, please identify the records that are being withheld and state the basis for the denial for
each rccord being withheld. In addition, pleasc provide the non-exempt portions of the records.
TSEP is not requesting the Loan Guarantee Program Final Rule, 72 Fed. Reg. 60,116 (Oct. 23,
2007), or the DOE Loan Guarantee Solicitation Announcement for Nuclear Power Facilities,
DE-FOA-0000006 (July 11, 2007).
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HARMON, CURRAN, SPIELBEI&&ISENBERG, LLP

Request for Waiver of Fees

TSEP hereby requests that all fecs in cobnection with this FOLA request be waived in
accordance with the provisions of 10 C.F.R. § 10004.9(a)(8), which state that “[t]he DOE will
furnish documents without charge or at reduced charges if disclosure of the information is in the
public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the
operations or activitics of the government and disclosure is not primarily in the commercial interest
of the requester.” The requested documents will significantly contribute to the public’s
understanding of the operations and activities of the DOE by illuminating in a clear and direct way
the process(es) and criteria the DOE uses for selecting recipicnts of loan guarantees and the basis or
bases for its decisions. The materials will not bc used for TSEP’s commercial use or gain.

TSEP is a nonprofit organization that supports a Texas epergy supply policy that is
reasonable, sustainable and environmentally-sound. TSEP seeks to inform the public of the
environmental, economic, and public health risks associated with the planned construction and
operation of a nuclear power plant in Vicloria, Texas. TSEP is particularly concerned that the
DOE’s review of applications for loan guarantces is being carried out in a rushed and secretive
manner that purposefully casts a shroud on the government’s decisionmaking process and
potentially jeopardizes the public’s health and safety. TSEP believes that the public is entitled to be
informed about the process(es), critcria, and standards that DOE has employed (and will employ) in
reviewing applications for loan guarantees to assist in the construction and operation of numerous
and varicd reactor designs that have not yet been certified by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(“NRC”).

In addition, TSEP is concemed that DOE is not complying with the National Environmental
Policy Act (“NEPA”™) mandate that an cnvironmental impact statement (“EIS”) be completed for all
major federal actions. DOE stated that it “will prepare an environmenta) critique for applications
determined to be in the competitive range . . . after the preliminary tcchnical and financial review is
complete™ but that “the environmental critique will not be available to the public.” U.S. Department
of Encrgy, Loan Guarantee Solicitation Announcement, “Federal Loan Guarantees for Nuclear
Power Facilities,” DE-FOA-0000006 (July 11, 2008), at p. 55. DOE further states that it “will
evaluate each project to determine the appropriate level of NEPA review required,” but may not
necessarily prepare an EIS for each application. /d. TSEP is highly concerned that this potential
failure to comply with NEPA does not adequately protect the public from potential harm. The
requested documents will thus increase the public’s understanding of the criteria used by DOE in
completing the environmental critique and the basis for DOE’s decision whether to prepare an EIS
for a given loan guarantee application.

TSEP intends to use the requested information in furtherance of its goal of cducating the
public on the risks associated with nuclear energy. TSEP will disseminate the disclosed information
to the public through both its website and its extensive media campaign, as well as through
educational programs and events in the Victoria community.
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HARMON, CURRAN, SPIELBER&SENBERG, LLP

Accordingly, we request that you waive all fees for locating and duplicating the requested
records, If, however, a waiver is not granted, then please advise us of the amount of any proposed
search, review, and reproduction charges before those activities are carried out.

We will expect a response within 10 working days, as provided by 10 C.F.R. § 1004.5(d). If
you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (202) 328-3500.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
CMatthew ! Fraser

Harmon, Curran, Spielberg, & Eisenberg, LLP
1726 M St. NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

T: 202/328-3500

F: 202/328-6918

miraser@harmoncusran.com

Admitted only in Louisiana; Supervision by
Diane Curtran, a member of the D.C., bar







To:8586B575 Pase:l’2

AP ForT —p2

JAN-10-2846 13:1S From:

Ap Associated Press

the essantial global news network

Junuary 9, 2009

Director, FOIA/PA Division, ME-73

J
Abel Lopez it Wog 2009
10001 oo i 0
ndependence Avenue, S.W. ik EP’%‘ 5 ALY o
H S I‘vhl:i 0'9
e

Washington, D.C. 20585
telephone number: (202) 586-5955
fax number: (202) 586-0575

Dear Mr. Lopez:

This is a rcquest under the federal Freedom of Tnformation Act, as amended, 5 USC 552. I am making
this request in my capacity as a full-time journalist for The Associated Press.

I am seeking @st, also known as an index or log_.]of he following correspondence:

é Any correspondence between Steven Chu and the Energy Department Office of the Sceretary
een Janvary 1, 2004, and Dec. 31, 2008] If the Energy Department docs not keep a
correspondence log bul does have such coffespondence, T would like copies of the correspondence.

I am requesting this information for the purpose of possible public dissemination in a news article and
therefore requcst that you waive charges pursuant to S USC 552 (a) (4) (A), I'ed. Reg. 7296, Scction
1900.25. I you deny this request for a waivcr, please advise me in advance of the cstimated charges so
I may decidc whether to pay the fees or appeal.

As [ am making this rcquest in the capacity of a journalist for The Associated Press and this
information involves Steven Chu, the incoming energy secrctary, and is therefore of timely value, I ask
that you expeditc Lhis request as provided under the Clinton administration FOIA guidelincs. Il you
have already received similar FOIA requests, I ask that you handle minc concurrent with those and
make the material available to me al the same time it is made available to others.

[ would appreciatc your communicating with me by tclcphone, e-mail or fax if you have questions
ahout this request. My phone number is 202-641-9466. My c-mail address is stheimcr@ap.org, and my
fax number is 202-263-8837.

Thank you for your assistance, and [ will look forward to receiving your reply as soon as possiblc.

Sincercly,

S HE00RCO0030 g





JAN-10-2046 13:28 From:

To:85868575 Page:2/2

Y Fort--p .

S Fo

Sharon Theimer, reporter

The Associated Press

1100 13" Street NW, Suite 700
Washinglon, DC 20005






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 11:25 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Michael Lew
Organization: ThinkEquity
Address:
31 W o
est 52nd Street \64
17th Floor N 1 220 .
NY, NY 10019 0.9 O/
Phone: (212) 468-7011
FAX: (212) 468-7066 Y ke
Email: mlew@thinkequity.com
Record Description:
(‘ﬁTVMIP applications submitted byt
&nerl, Inc
Al23 Systems
Johnson Controls
Valence Technologies
Altair Nanotechnologies
LG Chem
Nissan Motor
NEC Corporation

Automotive Energy Supply Corporation
Panasonic

San!ij

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Research analyst whose focus is on the evolving transportation industry in the United
States.

AR g,

W

¢’






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:14 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name{:gii Ahetq‘_j

Organization: Anchorage Capital

Address: :JAN 1 2 2009 0 L

610 Broadway meMEHCIALuS
Sixth Floor EARCH. REVIEW
New York, NY 10012 &REPRODUC"ION
Phone: 212-432-4660
FAX:
Email: eaheto@anchoragecap.com
Record Description:
F A
I would like to see\the ATVM loan_gpplications for Al23 Systems and for Enerl Inc) for
advanced batteries for hybrid cars] Thank you.
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

TOCP-8009-000053






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 2:34 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:[§%ﬁny McBrdgg:TB )
Organization: Telpro Intl inc. *JAN 1 2 ‘2009 (’) J

Address:

1245 Manhattan Blvd 2
Toledo OH 43608 ach. REVIEW

Phone: 419-930-180%

FAX: 419-729-3935

Email: dennym@telpro.com

Record Description:

I am looking for any andCiil relative information about a USDOE solicitation,rfq,prebid
synopsis concerning a fiberoptic cable to be run from Houston TX to Ankorage AKf We are a
vetern owned small business that is interested in any and all information avaitable.
Preferred Form or Format: msn word

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

no

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

not sure

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

not sure

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

not sure

.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a Pﬂy
W

FOYA-80CH OO0 33 1 s





coﬁmercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, 1f so
not sure

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in

disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
not sure
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: Byrd, LaShawn
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 11:14 AM
To: Morris, Alexander
Subject: : FW: FOIA Request Re: Battelle Litigation Costs Paid by DOE [Update of Request Sent
January 2007 to Abel Lopez] B
Attachments: ORO-DOE-LitCosts-2005-2006.pdf
ORO-DOE-LitCosts- !
2005-2006.pd... JAN 12 ZUUQ 0 (
C.L. Byrd :-) & REP l'“-"DUC"'IOl*J

----- Original MessagR=---- -,

From: Philip Pulver /

Sent: Monday, January 12, 200Y 11:13 AM -

To: Byrd, LaShawn

Cc: Gatlin, Verlette

Subject: Fw: FOIA Request Re: Battelle Litigation Costs Paid by DOE ([Update of Request
Sent January 2007 to Abel Lopez) B

----- Original Message -----

From: Philip Pulver

To: lashawn.byrd@hq.doe.gov

Cc: verlette.gatlin@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2009 7:53 AM

Subject: FOIA Request Re: Battelle Litigation Costs Paid by DOE [Update of Request Sent

January 2007 to Abel Lopez] B
Lashawn,
Please route the FOIA request below to Alexander Morris and/or other appropriate FOIA

staff for processing.

Attached is a responsive document to my similar request of two years ago. This might be
helpful in locating the requested information.

Thanks so much.

@ilip Pul@

FOIA Regeust=====

VOCA- DN -00 O&U ‘






To DOE:

Per the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act, I am requesting that the Dept. of Energy
provide(information regarding the actual dollar amounts that DOE [and other agencies] have
incurred for reimbursing Battelle's litigation costs in the Federal Case CV-05-5028-RHW
[Pulver v. Battelle) from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2008)

Taxpayer-funded accounts that reimbursed [or otherwise paid] Battelle's legal costs
include but may not be limited to DOE-PNNL overhead, Office of Science or other DOE
programs, and/or other Federal Government-funded programs. Specifically, the taxpayer-
funded reimbursement for each category of litigation costs below {for case cited above] is
requested.

(1) Cost of Battelle's Outside Counsel - This includes but isn't limited to the following:
total hourly fees that Delbert Miller and other external attorneys billed Battelle for
legal services; travel, lodging and meal expenses; costs of outside and/or inside experts
and/or consultants or attorneys utilized by Miller's law firm(s) or Battelle directly; and
all other outside counsel lawsuit-related costs that DOE or other Federal agencies have
reimbursed or directly paid for this Federal case. The taxpayer-funded work package
number([s), by quarter {[or month preferably], that funded Battelle's costs of outside
counsel are also requested.

{(2) Battelle Internal Case~Related Costs - This includes but isn't limited to the
following case-related activities: staff time for document review and processing,
duplication, declarations [writing and/or preparation] and internal and off-site meetings;
depositions; equipment, computing, and materials charges; travel, lodging and meal
expenses; and all other internal litigation costs pertaining to the case. Battelle staff
that charged to taxpayer-funded accounts likely include but not limited to the following
individuals: Kevin E. Dorow, James F. Jackson, Gary B. Morgan, R. Michael Schwenk, Seven
V. Shoemaker, Gary E. Spanner, and Rob McKenna.

For certain staff ([Dorow, Jackson & McKenna), I request those timecards with work package
funding numbers used for the Pulver litigation costs from 2005-2008; this information is
readily accessible because PNNL software can run such reports,

(3) Summary of Total Costs from 2005 through 2008 - This request is for an update to the
attached file that was responsive to some of my FOIA requests submitted in January 2007 to
Abel Lopez. If it's quicker to first provide an updated version of the 2005-2006 data
from ORO, please send this ahead of items (1) and (2) above.

Note: This information is most likely to be found in the following DOE organizations:
PNNL, Oak Ridge Operations [ORO], Office of Science [SC], and/or the local site office
{PNSO], The attached ORQO letter was responsive document to my similar FOIA request for
2006 litigation expenses but had far less detail than is being requested in this current
request [l& 2 above].






. Please contact me if the cost for processing this FOIA request will exceed $30 or if you
have any other questions.

Please expedite this request. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you.

Philip Pulver

CCOL Inc.

2415 South Garfield
Kennewick, WA 99337
{509) 586-3051






Deéembe}sl 008 JAN 12 2009 N
D

To:- Department of Energy b THER. . 2
Attn:-'Alexander Morris, 'FOIA Officer “FOURs 5 I
Freédom of Inforimation Act Office ~d ":D'w-, 100 FREE
1000 Independence: Avenue, S:W. PAGES
Washmgion, D.C. 20585 W
T )’l
To? ’De‘pai‘tment of Brietgy .t
Officé of the Inispector General:
Attt Joln Hartman, Assistasit Inspector General for Investigations
1000'TNdependtics’ Avenue SW-
Washmgion, DC 20585

) Al

Dear M'r Morri’s (and’Mr Hart;man)

I respectfully request a copy of the following records under the provisions of 5 USC 552
and 10 CFR 1004.1:

A@py of the closing memo and final report associated wnt_hf each of thes@epartmem of
Energy Inspector General mvestlgatlon\sj

106TC001 — closed 06 Feb 2007

I06RL006 — closed 07 Feb 2007

107HQ007 - closed 09 Feb 2007

I99LE007 < tldsed 23 Febi2097:::1).

106TCO011 —closed 09 Mar 2007

107TCO001 - closed 09 Mar 2007

107HQ008 ~'closed 28 Mar 2007

105TC008 - Lclosed 16'Apr 2007 --L = - v e e
T05TC009 = tloséd 16 Apr 2007

105LV004: L closed: 17°Apr 2007

105TC014 — closed 09 May 2007

1040R003 - ‘closed 29 May 2007

T06L V003 =~ closed 05 Sép 2007

106 TC006 — closed 17 Sep 2007

107TC008 —closéd 17 Sep 2007

107TC009 — closed 17 Sep 2007

102HQO010 - closed 09 Oct 2007

1061G001 — closed 30 Oct 2007

[06CHO005 - closed 30 Nov 2007 :
107IF001 — closed 06 Dec 2007 Q

. A
e G- CCO0AS e

O





108 AL002 — closed 12 Dec 2007
106LV002 - closed 21 Dec 2007
107HQO001 — closed 14 Jan 2008
I07ALO011 - closed 28 Jan 2008
I06AL008 — closed 29 Jan 2008
I06RLO14 — closed 06 Feb 2008
I05SR008 — closed 25 Feb 2008
107TCO010 - closed 13 Mar 2008
1I06LV005 — closed 27 Mar 2008
I040R011 - closed 02 Apr 2008
I080ORO005 - closed 27 May 2008
I02HQO021 - closed 30 May 2008
103HQO009 - closed 30 May 2008
104LL004 —closed 11 Aug 2008
I08TCO007 — closed 19 Sep 2008

This is a noncommercial request for research and study purposes. As such, it best falls in
the fee categorization “all other requesters”. I agree to pay up to $50 for costs if
necessary. If records can be provided in electronic form rather than paper form, that
would be optimum. Please release all segregable releasable portions.

I would appreciate if you would correspond with me regarding this request by email or by
regular U.S. Mail, and NOT by certified mail.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Smcerel %

Mlchael Ravmtzky
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BCZ

BABST | CALLAND | CLEMENTS | ZOMNIR
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

412-394-6428 ‘COMMERCIAL"

mboyle@beez.com

AN 12 2309 0
AR
December 23, 2008

FOIA Officer

United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20585

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, Babst, Calland, Clements &
Zomnir, P.C. hereby requests the following information:
(G_opies of any and all documents and correspondence relating to the Department

of Energy’s)(“DOE”)(decision to deem United Nuclear Corporation’s former
nuclear fuel plant in Hematite, Missouri [(the “Plant”)@_ covered facility under the
Energy Employees Occupational Illness Compensation Program Act,J42 U.S.C. §
7384 ¢t seq., (the “Act”).

This request includes, but is not limited to, information regarding the specific factors the
DOE considered in deciding to deem the Plant a covered facility under the Act as well as the
general criteria for determining when a nuclear facility is to be included under the Act.

We understand that there are likely to be fees associated with locating, reviewing and
copying these records. Accordingly, please forward an itemized list of these charges to me at the
above-listed address.

If any part of this request is denied, please identify the categories of information you are
withholding, cite each specific exemption you believe justifies your refusal to release the
information and notify me of availablé appeal procedures.

OV H- &CCJO\ -OCOOA©

s

caTennay SENTER LATH FIOOR FPITTSBURGH. PA 15222 | T 412.394.5673 | F 412.394.6576 | WWW.BCCZ.COM





FOIA Officer
December 23, 2008
Page 2

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (412) 394-6428. Thank
you for your attention to this matter. :

Very truly yours,

7775?/&&//&0,(:/7_//55"/& /ﬁ?’z e

C R/Iurgaret N. Boyle J

MNB/tmp






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 12:53 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:/ﬁike Gellatl;:>
\\.
Organization: The Aiken Standard

Address:

326 Rutland Drive, iz
P.0O. Box 456, PR
Aiken,

S.C. 29802,

Phone: (803) 644-2387

FAX: (803) 648-6052

Email: mgellatly@aikenstandard.com

Record Description:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to
and ffopies of documents pertaining to potential investment in The Savannah River Site, and
othe? DOE nuclear cleanup sites, with a view to accelerating their footprint reduction and
the proposed Energy Parks InitiatiYEJ

Preferred Form or Format: .pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with The Aiken Standard and the request is
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Newspaper

Feés and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Specifics of proposed investment are vague, at best, and article locks to make concrete
one set of plans for this cash injection.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

4”\/0& e






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 5:46 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:_michael hollowai]

Organization: none P“,AN 1 3 20[19 O /

Address:
‘OTHEF'M an“J i “‘\ RLr e
e O ey 100
GO0 FRER PAGsER
Phone:
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

I am seeking(gny records referring to April 18-22, 1962, for the state of NevadaJ
Possible locations include:Las Vegas, NV, Reno, NV, Bunkerville, NV, Mesquite, and the
Nevada Test Site.

I am a private individual seeking this information for research purposes. Thank you.
Preferred Form or Format: Hard copy documents
Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FO-00C3-000088






Morris, Alexander

From: Austin, Alyson

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 2:39 PM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FW: Katrina / Rita response

My Press Secretary just received this email.

AR

Alyson Austin
(202) 586-1606 ~

----- Original Message----- Coye t?

From: Baumgardner, Healy -I:.QNR':}'C,. 2009 Y 3

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 2:34 PM /LﬂFva-’:“C-"“m.

To: Austin, Alyson '-*ﬁgehéhgzv'

Subject: FW: Katrina / Rita response () aﬁmﬂ&g
éﬂﬂﬂmx

----- Original Message-----

From: Bohrer, Becky [mailto:bbohrer@ap.org)
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 11:18 AM
To: Baumgardner, Healy

Subject: RE: Katrina / Rita response

Ms. Baumgardner,
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

Please provide me with a(ii;t of all government agencies (federal, state and local) as
well as any other entity, public or private, that received money from the U.S. Department
of Energy related to the response to and recovery from hurricanes Katrina and Rié?] Please

include the amount ¢f money each agency or entity was given.

I am also requesting to be provided any related data key or codes used when distributing
or tracking money for hurricanes Katrina and Rita. I request that all of the information I
am seeking be provided in electronic format, preferably as a computer spreadsheet.

In order to help determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a reporter
with The Associated Press and this request is made as part of a news gathering and not for
commercial use. I am willing to pay reasonable fees, but please provide me with an
estimated cost before processing my request.

Thank you for your consideration of my request.
<éecky Bohrefz
he Associat®d Press, New Orleans
504-523-3931
----- Original Message-----
From: Baumgardner, Healy [mailto:Healy.Baumgardner@hq.doe.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 9:48 AM
To: Bohrer, Becky

- QOO0





Subjedt: Katrina / Rita response

please email me an outline of the information you are looking for. Thank you!

Healy E. Baumgardner,
Press Secretary

0.S. Department of Energy
W: (202) 586-4940

C: (240) 751-3847

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated
Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this e-mail. Thank you.
(IP_US_DISC]
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December 9, 2008 R Fiise
e,
U.S. Department of Energy . U Nogg
1000 Independence Avenue, SW Ay 14, h
Washington, DC 20585 0090
To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to the open records law, I write to request access to review documents befare copies are
made and sent to me of the/certified payroll for Affiliated Environmental Services for their work
performed at Princeton Plasma Physics Lab on the dates of Octaber 11, 2008 to October 12,
2008 and November 14, 2008 to November 16, 200?7

If your agency does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include
the proper custodian’s name and address.

[ agree to pay any reasonable copying and postage fees of not more than $100. If the cost would
be greater than this amount, please notify me. Please provide a receipt indicating the charges for
each document.

As required by law, I would request your response within seven (7) business days.

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial including a
reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. Also, please provide all
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

Thank you for your assistance.

) 1%
incerely, /_nf/’l
e 1o

4 Interchange Plaza suite 3
Monroe Township, NJ 08831
609-306-6448

T~ OVA ~H003-00003)
(J/\/






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 2:31 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(Zépuglas Bierman )

Organization: Intertech Services Corporation /Lincoln and White Pine Counties, Nevada
Address:

P.0O. Box 1901
Carson City, NV 89702

Phone: 775-721-4939

FAX: .
Csdﬁ{ff'::f-r{:,:"i: B c:f‘ rmoag
N Caft o7 UL e,
RN AN OTEIAS H R ot g,

Email: DR uh;nfﬁgjﬁ{ﬁTﬁﬁT}
Record Description:

Séope of(aérkjhnd performance dates for TAD Contracts with Areva and NAC Internationaf::]
Preferred Form or Format: electronic version if possible

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

AULG nuclear waste oversight programs

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute"” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

AULG oversight
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

FOEDOG-0002%8





information)
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Chris Kouts had made reference to the above documents at the Jan. 7, 2009 DOE/NRC meeting.
Lincoln and White Pine Counties are AULG monitoring the Yucca Mountain licensing process.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 3:29 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameiiéé;k Cattre{E)

Organization: (self)

Address:

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:
Dear DOE FOIA Office,

Please accept this request made under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). I would like
to obtain(copies of any and all applications made to the E Loan Guarantee Program
pursuant t© DOE Nuclear Power Solicitation #DE-FOA-OOOOOgEj I understand that the
application process involved two separate application submissions: Part 1 was due on
September 29, 2008; Part 2 was due on December 19, 2008. I would like to obtain both Part
1 and Part 2 applications from each entity submitting an application in each phase of the
application process. In addition, companies are required to update their applications
every 90 days after the submission of Part 2 applications. I would(E}so like to obtain
any such updates that have been filed as welll

If possible, I would like to obtain electronic versions of these files to save what I
understand will be a large quantity of paper. I understand that fees will apply to this
request. Please contact me if the cost of obtaining these documents will exceed $200.

My contact information is as follows:

Mark Cattrell

PH:

Emaiusi:

Kind regards,

Mark Cattrell

Preferred Form or Format: electronic (PDF)
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

FOTA00-00%D






Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander
R .

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 11:46 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name { ANTHONY TRUJILLO [

Organization: VETERAN INDIAN ALLIANCE, LLC

Address: - ;/
g, AN o
1225 SOUTH CLARK STREET z b
SUITE 1300 AT 009
ARLINGTON, VA 22202 Li O
iy '.!i.“‘. )
Phone: 703 564 2586
FAX: 703 414 5539 B T
Sty
"
Email:

Record Description:

Seeking{information for the contract DEAC3605G0250¥g]for which NAVARRO RESEARCH AND
ENGINNERING is the current contractor, Whatever information on this contact can be
released would be appreciated, as we are looking to compete for this bid in the future.
Preferred Form or Format: PDF

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
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."
our business wishes to make a competitive bid for this contract in the future

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T O2A -0003-ccdD 0%






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 2:29 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameycggroy Miller )

Organization: The American University

Address:

Phone

FAX:
Email:
Record Description:

j&AgZiiced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program

(i;ist of applicants fgf]this program{with loan amount requested
Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

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

guosty 00000035






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:41 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:@rendan HuES t’AN?! 20

Organization: Boesch Law Group - .
Address: Séﬂﬁt%{;yw
FTR T-W L =
225 Santa Monica Blvd., “ERRoR
11th FL “UCTyy,,

Santa Monica, CA 90401

Phone: 310-578-7880

FAX: 310-578-7898

Email: bhug@pboesch.com

Record Description:

I am requesting(éil records pertaininé to government dealings with (1) Edlow International
Company, a known federal contractor and shipper of nuclear materials; (2) Edlow Resources
LLC, a known federal contractor and shipper of nuclear materials; (3) Jack Edlow, current
president of these entities; (4) Samuel Edlow, former president of these entities]

While we are requesting all documents, we are specifically interested in all activity
taking place in or concerning the State of California.

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

TFOTA-90008- 0cO 03






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:45 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(g;bert Casad:)

Organization: Budde Schou A/S
Address: .’

10 Vester Sogade

Fifth Floor F
Copenhagen, Denmark CA &

V-1601 i

Phone: +45 21 21 58 53 0y

FAX: +45 70 25 09 01
Email: rc@buddeschou.dk
Record Description:
<§pr of the grant application and all publicly available information concerning the grant
titled "Development of a Compercial-Ready Enzyme Application System for Ethanol" which was
awarded to Novozymes in 2008i
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

TP Ges 00038






-Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hgq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:04 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Namegiizsa Ellen Smi££7

Organization:

: U&qAIE?.I 21”%? (ik:

Phone: .2HOURS SEAF? o
FAX: " REE 109 FREE PAqe
Email: i

Record Description:

I would likeCEbpies of the "Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Incentive Program"
application from Jthe following companies: (1){Th!nk North America, (2) Phoenix Motorcars,
(3) Project Better Place, and (4) from General Motors$J(ideally only relating to the Chevy
Volt program - but GM's entire application if the Volt car section is not easily
separated). These are applications for loans where the applicant also describes the type
of new car technology they are planning to use. This information will help the
sustainability community in Hawaii better understand what is on the horizon and be able to
better work with local with government and utilities as to community planning.

Preferred Form or Format: emailed PDF, or, if not possible, paper copies.

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

The requst only relates to the operations of a few private companies - not DOE operations

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The information will help the local community better understand what challenges the local
county and Hawaii state government will have in incorporting these new electric cars into
public and private life.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

I work with a hoast of local and state planning organizations, and these electric cars are
part of our electric vehicle grid and transportation solution discussions 0AA/

—~ ~NTA-2MO ARG





4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
slikely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

We need to know what these electic vehicle companies are planniné in order to understand
and support county and state innitiavies, as well as - specifically - what challenges the
local utility provider will have (we pay the highest kW rates in the country)

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

With this information, we can better learn which electic vehicle programs and companies to
support which have a good chance of operating with as little impact on the local grip as
is possible.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

We may or may not "endorce" one company's car or idea over another - but the "primary
interest" of this request is not "commercial" at all.

Expedited Processing:
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Just as a general matter, this information can help in near term with sustainable planning
meetings






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 6:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Darwin Bond-Graham
Organization: UC Santa Barbara

Address:

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

In 2005 the NNSA Service Center oversaw the contract competition of the Los Alamos
National Laboratory.

I would like(copies of all "Expressions of Interest™ (EOI) from prospective bidders for
DOE Contract No. DE-AC52-06NAZ25396.

This would include EOIs from the UC-Bechtel-WGI-BWXT team, the Lockheed Martin-UT teanm,
along with teams led by Northrop Grumman, and more than a dozen other prospective bidders.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic, pdf if possible.
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
I am an adviser to the UC Student DOE Lab Oversight Committee. We're intending to better
understand the process whereby the UC and Bechtel teamed up under the LLC structure now in
place at Los Alamos and Livermore Labs.

Expedited "Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOCR-50CF7- 000040






Morris, Alexander
_

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 11:42 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request ~.

Name:(Timothy Carter’) WER Zaag
’ a.,n R / O/

Organization: Plumbers and Steamfitters Local 7 s A,
IR0
NG
Address: \AIF¥Q331ﬂ
308 Wolf Road OFRERy,
Wo oa AGER

Latham, NY. 12110
Phone: (518) 785 9808 ex 14
FAX: (518) 785 9855
Email: tcarter@ualocal?.org
Record Description:
Requesting any and all(géntracts and certified payrolls for the 12 months that pertain to
work performed by Monty HVAC, 2531 Banker Ave , Schenectady ,NY. 12303:]
Monty HVAC is a subcontractor of Lockheed Martin Company at the Department of Energys
Kapl, Inc. Knolls Atomic Power Lab.
with locations in Niskayuna, New York and West Milton New York.
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

TESA-2009- OCEI4






Mdrris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:25 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request JA
Name: Liz Ward COMMER 81 Spiion: o w O I
’ .‘ = ‘} W ‘/’ L h:-'“‘"l'i:‘\)l‘g’t t‘--» Frmorgimy
Organization: Guggenheim Capital Markets 10z 0
Address:
135 East 57th Street
7th Floor A4 “io

New York, NY 10022

ot
Phone: 212-381-7531 2 A W
FAX: 212-644-3032 .Q}'/'
Email: Elizabeth.Ward@guggenheimcm.com
Record Description:
Super ESPC Awarded Delivery Orders - Payment Histories on all outstanding ES@C financings.
Preferred Form or Format: excel
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

..}‘(/)'-‘ukﬁ ‘( 10 W
/998 - fraosend

%{( (gg Ig ¢ ) EMAW &S\f/«{iz? 7”&4:[4}7&,/{}» ﬁ/,/: /(;/'(,04&(,7?4/4»
F? m }” [opdni Qﬂ— (“/ .Qj
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Morris, Alexander
o

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:40 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
T

Name:(ﬁgginald Harri \>

Organization: . ..
. meHt, ~ 0 ‘5
Address: TR
J‘.."S 85‘./5{3
u’.{,"‘ki’ f:;,‘? -
00 fopa
’7‘?;;5 F,‘*: o
Phone: oS
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

Owner of Records is either James Toczko or Robert Lingan. HS-1.3/HS-1.313

Requesting

1).C§pr of irrident renorted prepared by Keith Chasél Incident off-duty incident
-égﬁvolvipg SA removing his duty_firearm from his holst§f} estimated 20days

eport incluaing DOE Law Enforcement authority.

2). Copy of Inquiry Letter appointing Keith Chase as the inquiry official.
-.3). SA Shawn Tupper statement regarding the incident.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors {if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

A= 2001-000045







Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2009 6:05 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(?érrie Barrie:>

Organization: Alliance of Nuclear Worker Advocacy Groups

Address:
175 Lewis Lane ?7n'
Craig, CO 81625 ERe T
L e
SN,

Phone: 970-824-2260 e e ‘n

T T0n

EE D)

FAX: 970-824-2260 PRt rierg

Email:

Record Description:

A égby of all memos, emails, telephone summaries, meeting minutes related to the
discussion of the joint NIOSH/DOE procedure to ensure security of documents pulled by
NIOSH and Sanford Cohen and Associates for the Energy Employees Occupational Illness
Compensation Act, Part gj NIOSH draft procedure numbers are OCAS Procedure 010 and 0O1ll.
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

This information will help the EEOICPA advocates understand the necessity of initiating
this procedure 8 years after the passage of EEOICPA

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The value is to determine if this procedure will delay or inhibit document retrieval by
the Advisory Board on Radiation and Worker Health's auding contractor

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

This information will help thousands of claimants and their supporters and advocates
understand the inner workings of the federal agencies

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Disclosure will significantly help the claimants understand if policies will delay
awarding compensation claims Ofu/

FOSTRY 009-0c000U 8 - o





5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No commercial interest
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

The policy is still in draft form. The sconer the advocates have information on the
history of this procedure, the better we will be able to evaluate if there will be any

negative effects.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:34 AM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
- COhpr
, ~ ; B2
Name:CE;wandeep Sandhu / =0 8L .
e <EY ;.;'f’" Lt vy
Organization: Centurion Research Solutions, LLC ‘”Jy33¥ﬂimN
Address: JAA/ 2 ? . & ey
2009 ‘

Suite 410
Vienna, VA 22182

DQO!.\
8100 Boone Blvd [)7/,
Phone: 703-378-9009x250
FAX: 703-379-4474
Email: psandhu@4centurion.com
Record Description:
Dear FOIA Officer,
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions requests a
qppy)(pdf soft copy if availablexiaf the contract that lead from the reference number
L7761,] for work pertaining to Systems Engineering and Program/Project including all

sectidns, attachments and modifications.

We understand that there will be applicable fees associated with this request; however, we
require a written estimate prior to processing.

Please acknowledge receipt of this FOIA request by e-mail (psandhu@4centurion.com), or
phone (703-378-9009x250). And please reference our Internal Tracking Number F2449 in any
communication with our office.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Pawandeep Sandhu

Centurion Research Solutions
703-378-9009 x250

Preferred Form or Format: pdf
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

.&"N/
FOTA-500Q-00004G o 'y\p






Morris, Alexander
____________

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2009 3:12 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

~
Name:(Angel R Cancela)
Organization:
Address:
399 Park Ave.
35th floor
New York, NY 10022-4690
Phone: 212-715-1383
FAX: 212-715-1399

Email: angel_cancelafaporter.com

Record Description:

[gnergy savings performance contract

“Ohagie My 27

’v‘f Ln‘ g
R ST _hja@ oS
~Ti0byey,
e :O"U

awardedﬂgf the Department of Energy to Johnson

Controls Government Systems, LLC on 7/30/200

Preferred Form or Format: e-mail or paper

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

A -0 00050






ARNOLD & PORTER LLP | 03720738 Fax

Suite 9500
1600 Tysons Boulevard
MclLean, VA 22102-4865

January 26, 2009

VIA E-MAIL - FOIA-CENTRAL@hq doegov - AN 2 7 2009 5 /

Freedom of Information Act LS/ TE ) ”
U.S. Department of Energy TR
1000 Independence Ave., S.W. Sl
Washington, DC 20585 T,

PQOD

Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, and its
implementing regulations at 10 C.F.R. Part 1004, we hereby request that the U.S.
Department of Energy, ("DOE"), National Nuclear Security Administration, provide
copies of the following:

1. ( The Acquisition Policies and Procedures,3 including any published,
unpublished or internal agency guidance that was utilized by or otherwise
applicable to solicitation, evaluation and award, if any,{under Los Alamos
National Laboratory ("LANL") Request for Proposal No. 48260-REQ-07 for
Vendor Management Services.7

2. The bid protest procedures applicable to the above-reference procurement
issued by the LANL.

We are prepared to reimburse DOE for search, review, and copying expenses
reasonably incurred in complying with this request, up to a maximum of $250. This
letter authorizes you to incur such costs as are reimbursable under the regulations up to
that maximum amount. Please contact us as soon as possible with the total amount of
fees that we owe DOE for this request, so that we can issue a check to ensure that the
material is delivered to us in a timely fashion.

If DOE claims an exemption for any requested records or portions of requested
records, FOIA requires that the DOE provide all reasonably segregable, non-exempt
portions of such records, together with a detailed list and descriptions of the records or
portions thereof for which DOE claims an exemption and a discussion of the reasoning
supporting the claimed exemption. See Schiller v. NLRB, 964 F.2d 1205, 1209 (D.C. Cir.
1992) ("[Wlhen an agency seeks to withhold information, it must provide a relatively

.U/Pr oA - 200 0008/
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detailed justification, specifically identifying the reasons why a particular exemption is
relevant and correlating those claims with a particular part of the withheld document to
which they apply.”). If the requested documents are not in the possession of DOE or its
agents, we request that DOE identify all federal agencies or other entities believed to
possess such documents.

Finally, we request that DOE comply with the time limitations set forth in FOIA
and its implementing regulations. If you have any questions concerning this request,
please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

.ARNOLD & PORTER LLP

Peter T. McKeen
Procurement Analyst

Mo

VA: 787526_1
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INPUT"

11720 Plaza America Drive, 12" Floor
Reston, VA 20190

Tel: (703) 707-3500

&Gllﬂw& Fax: (703) 707-6201
A0y . Sios www.input.com

FEE AGREEMENT $100 JAN 2 8 4

Dear FOIA Officer, 0&9

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, | am requesting clearly
releasable portions of the:d/ocuments regarding contract # DEAT0106EI140508 awarded to
NATIONAL OPINION RESEARCH CENTER under the RESIDENTIAL EN Y
CONSUMPTION SURVEY requirement. Specifically, | am requesting copies of the following
information/documents:

¢ Original RFP

Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 17112 in any response letter, email, fax, or
invoice.

If possible, | would prefer to receive the documents in electronic format. If not, hard copies of
responsive documents will be more than adequate. If your office does not maintain these public
records, please let me know who does and include the proper custodian’s name and address.

Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter.
§552(a)(6)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption
that justifies your withholding of information

| hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of
$100. Please notify me if the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount.

Thank you for your assistance,

Catherine Lyerly
Member Services Associate, FOIA
clyerly@input.com

FOSf-A009-ceons2 y

M FOIA 17112 012709 CL.doc
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent; Thursday, January 29, 2009 3:22 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Richard A. Steyer

J,
Organization: Howe, Anderson & Steyer, P.C. ﬁc’f;ﬂyE@._u AN 30 2009 ()/

.;L:;}']Lt, <o

Address: e,

815 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. "”fﬁﬁf%ﬁwu

Suite 620 R0
Washington, D.C. 20006 Y

Phone: (202) 296-5680
FAX: (202) 331-8049
Email: rsteyer@haspc.com
Record Description:

All‘ggéuments, materials, communications’and records of communications(with Aerosys, Inq,)
including letters, e-mails, notes, testinhg and ratings information and other
correspondence and materials in print, nonprint and electronic form,<§élating to: (i) the
Department’s Program for Consumer Products for central air conditioners and central air
conditioning heat pumps’ylo CFR Part 430) (the “Rule”); (ii) Aerosys, Inc.’s compliance
or noncompliance with the applicable minimum efficiency standards and requirements for
testing and rating of covered products under the Rule; (iii) any enforcement letters from
the Department to Aerosys or any other documents relating to enforcement actions of the
Department regarding Aerosys or its covered products; and (iv) any request by Rerosys for
approval of an alternative rating method for determining measures of energy efficiency of
central air conditioners and central air conditioning heat pumps in lieu of testing,
including any request for approval to use an alternative rating method for non-tested
combinations of split system central air conditioners, and any response of the Department
to such a request.

If documents responsive to this request are located but withheld or redacted in whole or
in part, please identify the document or portion of the document being withheld or
redacted, and explain the basis for the action.

The above request is limited to the period from June 15, 2008 to the present. The known
address of the company is provided to assist with the inquiry:

Aerosys, Inc.

32 Thomas Jefferson Dr.
Frederick, MD 21702
Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester {if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
-~

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200.00 }¥

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): (ﬁ“ ku9x-
>

T O 800%-00000






Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






